MHA/ValueOptions® Maryland Provider Quality Committee Meeting Minutes

ValueOptions® Maryland 1099 Winterson Road, Suite 200 Linthicum, MD 21090 Friday, May 13, 2012 10:00 am to 11:30 am

In attendance: Marc Reiner, Daryl Plevy, Jenny Howes, Vanessa Zimmerman, Michael Douglas, Shanna Bittner-Borell, Mike Drummond, Margueritte Parker, Maria Rodowski-Stanco, Mark Greenberg, Jarrell Pipkin, Melissa Schober, Greg Burkhardt, Herb Cromwell, Spencer Gear, Guy Reese and Shontae Harrell. **Telephonically:** Edgar Wiggins, Mary Brassard, Susan Wilkoff, Mike Schorr, Sheila Blalock and Dawn Beckett.

Topics & Discussion	Follow-Up Actions
 Review and approval of Draft Minutes March minutes were approved 	
MHA/ValueOptions® Maryland Announcements	
MHA UPDATE- None	
ValueOptions® Update—	
 Scheduling of Provider Council Meetings: June's Provider Council has been cancelled. The next Provider Council meeting is scheduled for Friday, July 13, 2012. ValueOptions Spring Regional Forums will be held on the following dates: 	
 May 16, 2012—8AM-12:30PM—Hagerstown Community College, Hagerstown, MD 	
 May 17, 2012—8AM-12:30PM—Anne Arundel Community College, Arnold, MD 	
 May 22, 2012— 8AM-12:30PM—Baltimore County Community College (Essex Campus) Baltimore, MD 	
 May 24, 2012— 12PM-4:30PM—Chesapeake College, Wye Mills, MD 	
QuIP Update: Marc Reiner stated that there will be two live	

	webinars in May to help orient providers to the program. These	
	will also be posted on the website for those who want to	
	review or who missed the webinars. A provider alert will be	
	issued with the dates for these.	
	Provider Issues	
•	Status of provider-specific over-time OMS testing and report	
	availability – Herb Cromwell: The OMS site is set to go live on	
	May 30 th . There will be a provider alert early next week on the	
	dates for the webinars to navigate this.	
•	Report on new MHA workgroup on EHRs and regulatory	
	compliance - Herb Cromwell: Daryl Plevy is scheduling another	
	meeting and has asked the Inspector General's Office and the	
	Attorney General's Office to participate. The date has not	
	been set yet for this workgroup.	
•	Anything new re: MHA instructions to VO concerning audits –	
•	Herb Cromwell: Daryl stated there isn't anything new from	
	MHA and that they may need to set up a workgroup for this	
	topic.	
•	VO Update on IntelligenceConnect report to access changed	
·	auths – Herb Cromwell: Jamie Miller and Michael Schorr are	
	following up on this.	
•	Per Daryl, VO was working on a memo regarding GZ	
	documentation requirements for Residential Crisis Services –	
	Herb Cromwell: This is a legislative audit issue and is tracked by	
	the Inspector General's Office. Daryl is waiting on the new	
	draft from the Inspector General.	
•	Are there any updates from MHA/VO on recent agency-	
	specific concerns, e.g. a care manager trying to limit RCS	
	access; apparent glitches in RCS payments; one agency's	
	nightmare with MA numbers when they tried to change a	
	location? – Herb Cromwell: The first issue has been taken care	
	of and was a training issue.	
•	Is MHA turning RRP auths over to VO? Is the work of the PRP	
	Auth Workgroup over? – Herb Cromwell: Yes, the auths will go	
	to VO. VO is writing up a draft proposal for this. The details still	

need to be worked out and Daryl suggested the possibility of a workgroup being set up if time allows.		
<u>Please Note:</u> The June 2012 Provider Quality Committee cancelled.	Meeting has been	
The next Provider Quality Committee Meeting is scheduled for:		
Friday, July 13, 2012 10 a.m.		
ValueOptions® Maryland		
1099 Winterson Road		
Linthicum, MD 21010		